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RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 2
to

RFQ No. 901573
for

Legal Transcription Services
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on July 10, 2017 and July 12, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFQ Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFQ Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp.


** BIDDERS MUST USE REVISED EXCEL BID FORM – WHEN SUBMITTING BID RESPONSE**
PLEASE NOTE THAT BID RESPONSES ARE NOW DUE ON

AUGUST 30, 2017 BY 2:00 P.M.
Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

Responses to Questions

Q1) How many contractors does the County intend to award for this Request for Quotation (RFQ)?
A1) The County intends to award to a pool of qualified contractors.
Q2) What is the contract award amount for this RFQ?
A2) The County estimates $50,000 per fiscal year.
Q3) Who is the incumbent?
A3) The incumbent is Net Transcripts, Inc.
Q4) Can the County provide current pricing?
A4) Yes. Please see below. 
	TRANSCRIPTION – INTERVIEWS / INTERROGATIONS / Q&A
	PRICING*

Per Minute of Audio

	From Digital Audio, Multiple Speakers
	

	Standard (3 business days)
	$1.75 /min

	Next Day (1 business day)
	$2.60 /min

	ASAP (3-6 hours)
	$2.95 /min


	TRANSCRIPTION – PATROL / CASE REPORT NARRATIVES
	PRICING*

Per Typed Word

	From Digital Audio, Single Speaker Dictation
	

	Standard (1 business day)
	$0.0125 /word

	ASAP (3-6 hours)
	$0.0175 /word


	SPANISH TRANSCRIPTION & TRANSLATION SERVICES
	PRICING

	From Digital Audio spoken in Spanish
	

	Spanish to English Interpretation *
	$7.00 /min

	Spanish Transcription *
	$4.50 /min

	Spanish Translation *
	$0.20 /word

	VALUE ADDED SERVICES
	PRICING

	
	

	Audio/Video Processing (Mail-In Requests)
	

	Data CD
	$5.00

	        .wav, .mp3, .wma, etc.
	

	Standard Audio Conversion
	$10.00

	        Cassette/Micro Cassette Tapes
	

	        Audio CDs
	

	        Standard Format DVD Ripping
	

	Non-Standard Audio Conversion
	$20.00

	        Special Player Required
	

	Real Time Video Conversion
	$20.00

	        VHS, Special Format DVD, .divx, etc.
	

	Other Services
	

	Editing Audio Per Customer Request
	$12.50

	Archive Retrieval
	$29.00

	Certified Hardcopy of Transcript (UPS Next Day)
	$20.00

	Transcript Burned to CD (UPS Next Day)
	$10.00

	Cancellation Fee
	$25.00

	Custom Template / Formatting
	Per Quote


Q5) What is the average length per recording?
A5)  The average length per recording varies depending on the type of case being recorded.
Q6) What is the average number of pages from the pages being transcribed?

A6) The average number of pages from the pages being transcribed varies depending on the transcription length that needs to be ready for court.

Q7) Page 4 of the RFQ, Section C (BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS), Item 1, letter a states:
Bidder shall be regularly and continuously engaged in the business of providing legal transcription services for at least three years.
If bidder has started a new transcription company, but has owned a prior transcription company, can they use the prior business ownership to establish their continuous engagement in legal transcription services?
A7) The County is evaluating the experience of the organization.  We require that the organization has been in business for a minimum of three years.
Q8) Page 5 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4, letter a states:
Contractor shall support the following audio and video formats:

(1) Digital Audio: .dss, .dvf, mp3, .ra, .wav, wma, mp4

(2) Digital Video: .wmv, .rm, .mpeg

(3) Analog Audio: standard audio cassette, micro audio cassette, audio CD (.cda)

(4) Analog Video, standard VHS video cassette, DVD video

(5) Other: some proprietary conference room recording formats, some proprietary jail call recording formats, other specialty recording formats upon request.
Will the majority of work from the County be submitted to the contractor using a small subset (e.g., 1, 2 or 3) of the roughly 20 formats mentioned?

A8) Yes. The majority of requests from the County will be using a small subset of Digital Audio/Video and Analog Audio/Video.
Q9) What recording format is used by the Alameda County Public Defender’s Office most          frequently?  2nd most frequently?  3rd most frequently?

A9) The most frequent format used by the County are (1st) .mp3, and.mp4, (2nd) .wav and (3rd) .avi.
Q10) Page 5 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 4, letter a states:

Contractor shall support the following audio and video formats:

(1) Digital Audio: .dss, .dvf, mp3, .ra, .wav, wma, mp4

(2) Digital Video: .wmv, .rm, .mpeg

(3) Analog Audio: standard audio cassette, micro audio cassette, audio CD (.cda)

(4) Analog Video, standard VHS video cassette, DVD video

(5) Other: some proprietary conference room recording formats, some proprietary jail call recording formats, other specialty recording formats upon request.

What quantity or proportion of the work is Digital Audio, Video?

A10) Approximately 90% of the proportion of the work is Digital Audio/Video.
Q11) What quantity or proportion of the work is Analog Audio, Video?

A11) Approximately 10% of the proportion of the work is Analog Audio/Video.
Q12) Page 6 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 7, letter a states:
Contractor shall provide all transcripts within three (3) business days, including large volume orders with a 24 hour turn around option.
How many cases over the course of the contract are required to be turned around in 24 hours versus 3 days?
A12) The percentage of cases over the course of the contract that are required to be turned around in 24 hours are approximately 25%. This will be on a case by case basis.  
Q13) Page 6 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 9, letter a(1) states:
Microsoft Word document formatted to print in black ink on 8 ½” x 11" sheet of paper with a time stamp option.

Can the County provide a sample of a time stamp?
A13) The County currently does not receive time stamp service. An example would be to time stamp by line or by start of end for each page. Please see examples below:
BY LINE:
Q: 01:03:25 
Um, do you know - was this at the store, or…?

                          
(foreign language spoken, if requested)
A: 01:03:45     
Yeah.  It was (unintelligible). It was on Olive Street.


(English translation, if foreign language spoken and requested)
Q: 01:03:50     
On Olive Street?

A: 01:03:55    
It’s in between, um, it was on Olive Street in between 90 to 90, um, 2nd and 94th.

Q: 01:04:00    
Okay. All right. Um, and then so that was the only thing all day. There was no - no other friction?  Um, tell me (unintelligible) - tell me about that party. Was - what kind of party is that?

A: 01:04:20     
It was, um, it was a havin’, uh, it was, uh, (Lakeya)’s sister, um, daughter’s birthday party. It was - it was - the kids was havin’ sleep - a sleepover and they were, um, and they - we were like, uh, uh, we were like in the middle of it.  Like, we had - had just finished comin’ - bringing, um, like a lot of stuff for the sleep over.

BY PAGE:
PAGE 17 (01:03:25) AT THE START
Q:    
Um, do you know - was this at the store, or…?

       
(foreign language spoken, if requested)
A:   
Yeah.  It was (unintelligible). It was on Olive Street.

      
(English translation, if foreign language spoken and requested)
Q:      
On Olive Street?

A:       
It’s in between, um, it was on Olive Street in between 90 to 90, um, 2nd and 94th.

Q:     
Okay. All right. Um, and then so that was the only thing all day. There was no - no other friction?  Um, tell me (unintelligible) - tell me about that party. Was - what kind of party is that?

A:      
It was, um, it was a havin’, uh, it was, uh, (Lakeya)’s sister, um, daughter’s birthday party. It was - it was - the kids was havin’ sleep - a sleepover and they were, um, and they - we were like, uh, uh, we were like in the middle of it.  Like, we had - had just finished comin’ - bringing, um, like a lot of stuff for the sleep over.

PAGE 17 (01:04:35) AT THE END
Q14) Page 7 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 11, letter a states:
Contractor shall provide a 98% error-free transcript. Contractor agrees to train transcription and quality control specialists to provide verbatim transcription services only under this agreement.

Can the County please define verbatim?
A14) Verbatim: exactly as stated in recording. (Including, but not limited to redundant statements, slang, abbreviated or nicknamed persons or geographical locations, etc.) 
Q15) Page 7 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUREMENTS), Item 11, letter b states:
Inaudible portions of the recording are marked as "(unintelligible)".   Words, names, locations, and/or phrases where the spelling or accuracy is questionable will otherwise appear in parentheses.

What is the County’s intended definition of a word?

A15) A word is defined as a single word in a statement. (i.e. car, bar, tar or far can be easily mistaken depending on audibility) 
Q16) Page 7 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 14, letter a states:
Contractor shall have all employees undergo a national-level criminal background check.  Criminal checks include a nationwide search for public records of felonies and misdemeanor offenses.
Is the background check required for all contractor employees and subcontractors?
A16) Yes.  Because of the sensitive nature of the recordings, all contractor employees and subcontractors will be required to successfully pass a national background check.

Q17) Page 8 of the RFQ, Section D (SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS), Item 16 states:
The County’s request for orders and digital audio are uploaded and requested Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Is the request for order and availability time Pacific Standard Time (PST)?
A17) Yes.  The request for order and availability time is PST.
Q18) Page 10 of Exhibit A within the RFQ states:
Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB (http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm) are required to subcontract with a SLEB for at least 20% of the total estimated bid amount in order to be considered for contract award.  SLEB subcontractors must be independently owned and operated from the prime Contractor with no employees of either entity working for the other.  

Will one or more subcontracts totaling 20% or more of the contract value to any business listed on the SLEB database meet the requirements of this bid, or must the potential vendors only select certified subcontractors from the SLEB database?
A18) Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB are required to subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses. The names of SLEB vendors are on the County website at: http://www.acgov.org/auditor/sleb/
This database includes a list of local non-certified vendors and those certified as SLEBs (Certified SMALL or Certified EMERGING).
Q19) What percentage of the contract must be used with SLEB subcontractor if vendor is not a prime bidder?
A19) Bidders not meeting the definition of a SLEB are required to subcontract with one or more County certified small and/or emerging local businesses for at least twenty percent (20%) of the total bid amount in order to be considered for contract award. 
Q20) Is there language within the RFQ that explicitly defines conforming SLEB contractors?
A20) On page 14 of the RFQ, Section L (AWARD), item 2 states:
2. Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business:  The County is vitally interested in promoting the growth of small and emerging local businesses by means of increasing the participation of these businesses in the County’s purchase of goods and services.

As a result of the County’s commitment to advance the economic opportunities of these businesses, Bidders must meet the County’s Small and Emerging Locally Owned Business requirements in order to be considered for the contract award.  These requirements can be found online at: 





http://acgov.org/auditor/sleb/overview.htm
Q21) Page 5 of Exhibit A within the RFQ, Line Item 9 states:
Digital Audio Spoken in Spanish: Dual Transcription Spanish and English (3-5 days).  

On occasion, interviews will have both Spanish and English mixed.  The County would like to have these type of audio/video interviews be transcribed in both English and Spanish.  Please see example below:

Q:    
What kind of wheels?

Q:        ¿Qué tipo de ruedas?

A:       
Uh, I have a - keys to the, uh, I gotta, uh, t- the 2012 Chrysler 300, uh, that I’m payin’ off. And, uh, and, uh, also my key to my - my sister’s residence.

A:        Uh, tengo una - llaves de la, uh, tengo, uh, t el 2012 Chrysler 300, uh, que estoy payin 'off. Y, uh, y, uh, también mi llave a mi - la residencia de mi hermana.

Q:        And how did you get to this Target today?

Q:     
¿Y cómo llegaste a este Objetivo hoy?

A: 
Yeah, we drove.

A:   
Sí, fuimos en coche.

Q:     
Did you take y- your car - the 300 or...

Q:    
¿Tomaste tu coche - el 300 o ...
What does dual translation entail?
A21) Dual translation includes transcription in the foreign language and translation into English using the above-referenced format.

Q22) If there is an English speaking detective and a Spanish speaking client, will the English need to be translated into Spanish for the transcription?
A22) The transcript will need to include both the Spanish and English translation for each question. If a single column transcript is requested for Spanish to English only, then the answer is NO. However, when dual transcription is requested, both languages should be typed.
Q23) Would it not be in the best interests of both the vendor and the County to reduce the number of different Units of Measure so that billing can be more easily calculated, understood and verified?
A23) The County has revised the Bid Form. Items #4 and #5, have been changed from per word to per minute.  For item #8, the Unit of Measure will remain per word. This will allow the County, at its discretion, to request that the billing of a few words of Spanish translation be charged in addition to the per minute fee. For example, if a 30 minute recording was primarily in English, but a few words were answered in Spanish, the County would be charged for the entire recording of 30 minutes of English transcription, with a per word charge for the few words of Spanish.
Q24) Because “Digital Video”, “Analog Audio”, “Analog Video” and the variety of other formats noted in the RFQ specifications document are more complicated and costly to work with, why do they not have separate line items
A24) In most instances, the conversion happens in-house prior to upload and does not require the vendor to work with it.
Q25) Can the County please define dead time as indicated in the bid form? 
A25) If a client of the Probation Department is interviewed, an officer might come into the interview room and interview the client for an hour, then leave the room and come back an hour later.  The dead time is the time that the client is waiting in the interview room, not being interviewed, and waiting for the officer to come back.
Q26) The bid sheet references the turnaround time for digital audio to be turned around in 3 business days with a quantity of 16,000 minutes.  Is the 16,000 minutes per month, per year, or per 3 year period?
A26) Quantities listed in the bid form are annual estimates and are not to be construed as a commitment. No minimum or maximum is guaranteed or implied.
Q27) Are the estimated quantities for each line item over the course of one year or the entire contract?
A27) Quantities listed in the bid form are annual estimates and are not to be construed as a commitment. No minimum or maximum is guaranteed or implied.
Q28) Are the minutes specified in the bid form recording minutes or transcription minutes?
A28) The minutes specified in the bid form are recording minutes.  Dead-time is usually edited in-house.
Q29) Why is the conversion fee listed as per disk if the majority of the work is to be submitted via web?
A29) The conversion fee per disk is required to request for an original media for better quality return, when needed.
Q30) Why is “Digital Audio” the only type of media described in line items 1 through 9 in the bid form when other types of media are described in the RFQ?
A30) Digital audio is the most commonly used.
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	Diaz Transcription Services
331 Schuylkill Street

Harrisburg, PA  17110
	Jenine Diaz
	Phone: 717-319-7856

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jenine@diaztrans.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	2. 
	Para-Plus Translations, Inc.
2 Coleman Avenue

Cherry Hill, NJ  08034
	Jen Bovell
	Phone: 856-547-3695

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jbovell@para-plus.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	3. 
	Capital Reporting Company
1250 I Street NW

Washington, D.C.  20036
	Charlie Higman
	Phone: 202-803-8849

	
	
	
	E-Mail: chigman@capitalreportingcompany.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	4. 
	Brown & Meyers Reporting
210 U.S. Route 1, #210

Scarborough, ME  04074
	Kate Meyers
	Phone: 207-233-1276

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kmeyers@brownmeyers.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No

	5. 
	MSAI Documentation
28422 Constellation Road, Suite 112

Valencia, CA  


	Clarence Romana
	Phone: 818-633-6382

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cfromana@msaiaccess.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: Yes

	
	
	
	Subcontractor: No

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: No


EXHIBIT C

VENDOR LIST

RFQ No. 901573 – Legal Transcription Services
This Vendor Bid List is being provided for informational purposes to assist bidders in making contact with other businesses as needed to develop local small and emerging business subcontracting relationships to meet the requirements of the Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Program: http://www.acgov.org/gsa/departments/purchasing/policy/slebpref.htm. 

This RFQ Addendum is being issued to all vendors on the Vendor Bid List; the following revised vendor list includes contact information for each vendor attendee at the Networking/Bidders Conferences.
	RFQ No. 901573 - Legal Transcription Services

	Business Name
	Contact Name
	Contact Phone
	Address
	City
	ST
	Email

	Bromberg & Associates LLC
	Allison Rosenstock
	313-481-4978
	3141 Caniff Ave.
	Hamtramck
	MI
	allison@brombergtranslations.com

	Brown & Meyers Reporting
	Kate Meyers
	207-233-1276
	210 U.S. Route 1, #210
	Scarborough
	ME
	kmeyers@brownmeyers.com

	Capital Reporting Company
	Charlie Higman
	202-803-8849
	1250 I Street NW
	Washington 
	DC
	chigman@capitalreportingcompany.com

	Diaz Transcription Services
	Jenine Diaz
	717-319-7856
	331 Schuylkill Street
	Harrisburg
	PA
	jenine@diaztrans.com

	eScribers
	Aryeh Bak
	 
	 
	 
	 
	abak@escribers.net

	eScribers
	Janet Harris
	 
	 
	 
	 
	janet.harris@escribers.net

	eScribers
	Deana Fabiano
	626-915-1996
	 
	 
	 
	deana@caldepo.com

	Line by Line
	 
	866.479.7911
	 
	 
	 
	info@linebyline.net

	MSAI Documentation
	Clarence Romana
	818-633-6382
	28422 Constellation Road, Suite 112
	Valencia
	CA
	cfromana@msaiaccess.com

	Net Transcripts
	Shane Mirkovich
	800.942.4255 x7
	3707 North 7th St., Suite 320
	Phoenix
	AZ
	info@nettranscripts.com

	Net Transcripts
	Aaron Hammer
	 
	3707 North 7th St., Suite 320
	Phoenix
	AZ
	aaron@nettranscripts.com

	Para-Plus Translations, Inc.
	Jen Bovell
	856.547.3695
	2 Coleman Avenue
	Cherry Hill
	NJ
	 jbovell@para-plus.com

	Transcription Services
	Henry Juarez
	909-575-7300
	P .O. Box 3979
	San Dimas
	CA
	henry@transcriptionservices4u.com


1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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